CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Arora, Surinder

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 9:25 AM

To: Dreisbach, Jason

Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Colaccino, Joseph; Ford, Tanya; Carneal, Jason; Lee, Pete
Subject: FW: SUNSI Action: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3 - Submittal of Guidance and Strategies for the Loss

of Large Areas. 03/23/2011

UniStar’s letter, ADAMS Accession Number ML110900471, provides their submission of the Loss of
Large Areas for the Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant Unit 3. The Enclosure 1 to this letter includes
the submission, which contains SGI. The Enclosure is titled, Guidance and Strategies for the Loss of
Large Areas per 10 CFR 50.54(hh)(2) and 10 CFR 52.80(d) Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3, has
been uploaded in the SLES as NS108093 - Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3 — COLA Mitigative Strategies Report,
Loss of Large Areas of the Plant Due to Explosions or Fires, Rev. 0. If you have problems accessing
it, please contact Donna Davis at 415-5491.

Please initiate your reviews of this submission in accordance with the EPM schedule. Please contact
me or Tanya Ford (Chapter 19 PM — 415- 1194) for any questions.

Thanks for your help.

SURINDER ARORA, PE
PROJECT MANAGER,

Office of New Reactors

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone: 301 415-1421
FAX: 301 415-6406
Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov

From: E-RIDS2 Resource

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 10:21 AM

To: Arora, Surinder; Canova, Michael; Crockett, Jack; Davis, Donna; Dexter, Robert; Frost, John; Garner, Douglas;
Johnson, Judy; Kirkwood, Sara; McLellan, Judith; Morell, Gregory; Pederson, Perry; Quinn, Laura; Ralph, Melissa;
RidsAcrsAcnw_MailCTR Resource; RidsManager Resource; RidsNroDcip Resource; RidsNroDe Resource; RidsNroDnrl
Resource; RidsNroDnrINarp Resource; RidsNroDser Resource; RidsNsirDspRsps Resource; RidsOcfoMailCenter Resource;
RidsRgn1MailCenter Resource; RidsRgn2MailCenter Resource; Steckel, James; Tesfaye, Getachew; Vrahoretis, Susan;
Wastler, Sandra

Subject: SUNSI Action: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3 - Submittal of Guidance and Strategies for the Loss of Large Areas.
03/23/2011

Re-distributed due to added rids code.

ADAMS Distribution Notification

D096 - Docket 05200016 - Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3, Combined Operating License
(COLA); related correspondence

S001 - Power Reactor Security/Safeguards Contingency/Guard Training & Qualification Plan; Related
Correspondence (w/SGI)

Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3 - Submittal of Guidance and Strategies for the Loss of Large

Title Areas.
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